
f
1fNITED NATIONS "\ ',.: 

r 

.. ~CONOMIC 
AND 
S0CIAL COUNCI-L 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

E/CN.6/SR.183 , 
14 April 1955 : 

CONТENТS 

·. t , . ORIGIN.A.L: . ENGLISH 

: : . t ' .. ·- ~ . 

C.OММISSION ON ТНЕ STAТVS OF WOМEN 

Ninth Session 

SUММARY RECORD OF ТНЕ НUNDRED AND EIGHТY-THIRD . МEETING 

Held· :at Headquarters, New York, 
on Friday, 18 March 1955,at 11.10 a.m~ 

Political rights: ·or women: · (а) annual report of tbe Secretary

Geperal on political rights of wome~ (А/2962;, в/cN.6/L.155/Rev.l, 
E/CN.6/L.15б(Re_v.1); (Ъ) reports on the stat~~-·of women 'in Trust 

and Non-Self-Governing Territories (E/CN.6/255., ,~/CN.6/260 and 

_.;._Add.·~-~d ~)(contiri~ed) .· · 

_Equal рау fcir , equal work: (а) progress report On the implementation 

· ~f the principle of .equal pay .for equal ~ork ('Е/СN.б/257); (ь) report 

on methods whicц - h~v~ Ъееn found useful .in creating а favouraЪle 

climate of pt..ЪliC. 9pinion on the need for equai ра;у for ~equal -wor~. 

(E/CN.б/263)(continued) 

.. . 

_ (9 (· 
:, . : ·:: , . ,· . '. 

55-08833 

... ;, , #. 

.... ;· 
" . 



E/CN.6/SR.183 
English · 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

Ra:p:porteur: 

Members: 

Also present: 

Miss BERNARDINO 

Мrs. ROSSEL 

Мrs. СНАМОRRО ALAМAN 

Мrs. DALY 

Мrs. NOVIKOVA 

Miss TSENG 

Miss 1'1.ANAS 

Мrs. LSFAUCHEUX 

Мrs. GUERY 

Miss ROF.sAD 

Мrs. ТАВЕТ 

Begum .ANWAR АНМЕD 

Мrs. DEМВINSКA 

Мrs. FOМINA 

Мrs. SAYERS 

Мrs • . НАНN 

Мrs. SANCНEZ de URDANETA 

Мrs. MITROVIC 

Мrs. LOPEZ 

Мrs. KIEP 

Мrs • de ТEJEIRA 

Representatives of specialized agencies: 

. Мrs • FIGUEROA 

Miss SALAS 

Dominican RepuЫic 

Sweden 

Argentina 

Australia 

Byelorussian Soviet Social.ist 
RepuЫic 

China 

Cuba 

France 

Haiti 

Indonesia 

Lebanon 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Union of Soviet SociaJ.ist 
RepuЫics 

United Kingdom of Great Бritain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of .America 

Venezuela 

Yugoslavia 

ColomЬia. 

Germany 

Panama 

InternationaJ. Labour 
Organisation 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and CulturaJ. 
Organization 

Representatives of an inter-govermnental organization: 

Мrs • LEYES de СНА VES) 
Мrs. de C.ALVO ) 

Inter-American Commission of 
Woznen 



PRESENT (cou.t'd): 

E/CN.6/SR.183 
English 
Page 3 

Representatives of non-governmental organizations: 

Category А: Miss SENDER International Confederation of Free 

Иr. ТНOR.'\1ANN 

Miss КАНN 

Мrs. FOX 

Category В and Register: 

Miss GUTНRIE 

Mr. LONGARZO 

fl.irs. CARТER ) 
Mrs. FREEИAN) 

Mrs. НУМЕR 

Miss lAGEMANN 

Miss RОВБ 

Иiss SMITH 

Trade 'Gnions 

International Federation of 
Cl1ristian Trade Unions 

Horld Federe.tion of Тrade Unions 

World Federation of United Nations 
Associa.tions 

International Alliance of Women 

International Conference of 
Catholic Charities 

International Council of Women 

International Fede.:ration of Business 
and Professional Women 

International Federation of Friends 
of Young 1{omen 

International Federation of 
University Н"omen 

International Federation of Women 
lawyers 

Мrs. WOLLE-EGENOLF International League for the Rights 
of Man 

Мrs . ROBERTS 

Miss JOLLY 

Мrs. WALSER 

Miss ZIZZ..~\1IA 

Miss FORSYTH 

Liaison ColШllittee of Women's 
International Organizations; 
Associated Country Women of the 
World 

Society of Comparative Legislation 

Wo~en's International league fo! 
Реасе and Freedom 

Horld Union of Catholic Women's 
Organi zations 

World's Young Women's Cbristian 
Association 



E/CN.6/SR,l83 
Englisl1 · 
Page 4 

PRESENТ (cont 1d): 

Secretariat: Мr. RUМPдREY 

Мrs. TENISON-WOODS 

Мrs •. GRINВERG-VINAVER 

Director, Division of Human 
Rights . . 

Cl1ief of the Status of Women 
Section 

Secretary of the Commission 



Е /cN .б /sн .183 
English 
Page 5 

POLIТICAL RIGHTS OF .. WOМEN: (а) ANNUAL REPORT ВУ . 'l'НЕ SECRETARY-GENERPL ON 

POLITICAL RIGНТS OF'. WOМEN (А/2962; E/CN .6/L.15~/ReY .1, E/CN.6/L.156/Rev .1); . 

(ь) REPORTS ON ТНЕ STAТUS OF WOiviEN IN TRUST AND NON-SELF-GOVERNING ТERRIТORIES 

(E/CN .6/255, E/CN .6/260 and Add.l and 2) (~!,inueu) 

Иrs" НАНN (United States of America), re:plying to а query 1~rora the 

Indonesian representative, explained that the draft resolution she had sponsored 

jointly with the United Kingdor.:1 representative (E/CN .6/1.156/Rev .l), far from 

reducing the number of countries to Ье listed in tbe Secretary-General 1s report, 

would have the effect of adding four countries now members of United Nations 

specialized agencies: NepaJ., San Marino, Spain and Viet-Nam. In fact, the 

proposal was intended to Ъroaden the scope of the report: it would ensure the 

inclusion of any States coming witoin the three categories mentioned in the 

first opero.tive parag1·aph. 

Мrs. FOMIHA (Union of SoYiet Socialist RepuЫics) felt, on -~~1е contrary_. 

that the joint draft resolution was restrictive in that it did not cover States 

which ,,ere not Members of the UnH,ed Nations or of the specia.lized agencies · or 

parties to the Statute of the International.Court. · Info:::mation on the political 

rights of women in such States wa.s equaJ.ly essentiai. Accordingly, she ·mo~ed 

the.t the . first operative paragrapl1 should Ье amended to read: 11 
••• a.li States, 

whether or not ~hey are Members of the United Nations •• ~" 

Ivlrs. NOVIKOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist RepuЫic), recalling that 

past Commission res~lution·s had called for information ,from· Ъoth Member and 

non-Member States, saw no rea,son to limit the scope pf th~ s"ecretary-Generai r s 

report · and supported the USSR amendment ~ If tr.s.t amendment were not adopted, 

she would find it difficult to vote for the joint draft. 

Miss TSENG (Ch.ina) supported the joint dr~ft as ' it stood. The three 

categories it mentioned included all the States vтith which the United Natioi1s 

was in contact • It would Ье difficult to ootain, information from other State s 

because the Secretariat had rio contact with them and any data collected were not 



E/CN .6/SR.183 
English 
Page б 

(Miss Tsen~, China) 

likely to Ье official. There ,таs nothing, however, to prevent the Secretariat 

from receiving information voluntarily ~rovided Ьу other States and from 

appending it to the Sec~etary-General's report. 

Мrs. DEМВINS~ (Poland) cons::.,1e1·ed that the Secretary-Genera.l 's report 

could ouly render full service to the Commission if it covered women of all 

countries. The additional work involved in ~,proaching non-Member States would 

. Ье offset Ьу the valuaЫe and comprehens i ve dats. obtained. Poland therefore 

supported the USSR amendment. 

!•iг_r~ НАНN (United Sta.tes of America) thoщ~ht that the Coromission shoulд 

ask for е. r1_· ·.i::.-~g from the Economic and Social Council regarding tbe States it 

could a;,prJp.lately approach for information. 

!-~~~..: NOVIKOVA (Byelorш:sian Soviet Socialist RepuЫic) tbought the 

United Statcs request revealed а lack of confidence in the Secretary-General. 
. . 

Mrs. НАНN (United States of America) assu:-ed the Commission that her 

delegation had full confidence in the Secretary-Gcпeral. It ,-юuld not Ье 

fruitful: however, to consider the USSR amendment in the Coп:mission; the questio 

it raised could better Ье decided Ьу the Economic and Social Council on the 

basis of general United Nations procedures. It was the Economic and Social 

Council which had authorized the Secretary-General's report (А/2692), and, 

therefore , _ it was the' Council which should consid_er any controversial question 

which might arise in connexion with the report. She would therefore revise the 

joint draft resolution (E/CN~б/L.156/Rev.l) Ьу inserting, immediately after 

"The Commission on tl1e Status of Women", the clause "Recommends that the Economic 

and Social Council adopt the following resolution": 

Тhе CНAIFY,AN suggested that the joint draft resolution 

(E/CN .6/L.156/Rev .1), as further revised, should ь·е referred to the Resolutions 

Committee. 

!t was so agreed. 



E/CN.6/SR.183 
English 
Page 7 

EQUAL РАУ FOR EQUAL WORK:_ : (~) - ,-PROGRESS REFORT ON. ТНЕ IМ,PIEМENTATION OF ТНЕ 

PRINCIPШ OF EQtJAL РАУ FOR EQlJIO, WORK (E/CN .б/257) ,; , (Ь) REPORT ON ИETHODS ЩПСН . . 

НАVЕ BEEN FOUND USEFUL IN CRE-9.з,'ING А FA"-JOURABLE. CLll"1A'11E-. OF PUВLIC OPINION ON 

ТНЕ NEED FOR EQUAL РАУ FOR EQUAL WORK (E/CN .6/263)( conti nued) 

Мrs. FОМП,тд. (Union ot, Soviet Socialist_ RepuЫics) said that the 

q_uestion of equal рау for equal work was of . urgent con.cern • to most women. As-_ 

the statements of the members .of the Coromission and _the representati ves of · 

non-governmental organizations shovтed, there was dire~t dissatisfaction of woreen 
- •. • • • • • 1 • 

with the slow progress made in .:the iinpl~mentation, of:. the principle , and in 

connexion with that .а movement of women. developed :eq_ua:)... рау for equal work in-· 

many countries. 

In order to achieve equal рау for equal work, it was esse_ntial to create 

а favouraЬle climate of puЬlic opinion, and many n_on-governmental organizations .:_ 

were conducting useful _campaigns to 1that end, .. The .Se~retary~General's report . · . · . . ,. . . 

contained certain interesti!;lg inf<;>r_ma,tiQn on the met,l:юds that were being used -to. 

encourage woreen to co-opera~e in the struggle, in_ particular through puЫic 

mee~ings , .. won:en' s organization~ ' , __ acti vi ties ацd -the press . , . Unfortunately the . 

report only referred briefly to . t1:щ most. important method of enforcing the 

principle of equal рау for equal Y!"O.rk;, namely legislation. 

Her delegation h~d always f el t . _that tbe. most con~tructi ve approach to 

the proЫem was to recommend that States should enact the necessary -legislation 

and_at its eighth session the _Commission had adppted а resolution to that eff ect 

which had later be,en f!.pproved unf'ortunately :in а worse amended form Ьу the 

Economic and Social Council, ) In countries with no legislative provisions on 

women's work, the application of the principJ.e was limited or entirely nullified 

Ьу local regulations or Ьу t he .. arЫtrary actions · of employers. 

The USSR was in favour of immediate implementation of the principle of 

equal рау for equal work everywhere. In the USSR women were granted equal 

political and economic rights. Пnder article 118 of the Constitution women were 

guaranteed the right to work. and_ to equal. рау for equal w.ork,. .which was fully 

implereented in prac:tice • . . In additian, women ·en·joyed all' the ·economic and social · 

advantages offered Ьу -. the State.. Soviet women had unrestricted ·access to 



E/CN·,6/SR .183 
English · · 
Pnge В 

(Мrs. Fomina, USSR) 

employment ещd , _held posts at . all levels, the . remuneration of а нorker being 
'\ . . . 

. determined. solely Ьу his . competence and skill. and not Ьу his sex. Тhе first 

ste~. was_. to enact the necessary legislation and then to ensure tbat the law 

was obeyed. 

In many highly developed countries, however, no satisfactory solution to 

the pr~Ыem had been· found. Тhе United Kingdom representative had stated that 

her Gov:e_rnment had not yet sol ved _the proЫ.em and had only recently applied the 

princip:.:, in .the civil s_e:rvice. Such_ а situation could not ье· reassuring to · 

women. А~ far as was known from the official .Government data, there were about 

seveFL mil_lion women workers in. the United Kingdom. In the United States the . ·. 

Bureau .of Labor had reported .that only one , third of the states had enacted 

_legislation on equal рау for equal work, and women were still pressing their 

cle.i;I)lf; .. and calling ~or .. а . more. :radical solution. Тhat showed the facts of 

d:l._5.cri~nation again~t womEщ in- the Vnited States,. in that field . 

... , . In defence of . the . discrimination . against, woщen workers many countries had 
, 1 • • • . • , ' 1 ' • • ' 

. ,c!,lleged . that women did not : perf9.fm work .of- ~quai · value . . It was. also alleged 

tha.t Ьесаuбе of their family .responsiЫ11ties men were ent!tled to. higher 
. .. . . .,. , . ', ·· ·. . .. . . . . 

re~er~t~on ~han, ;w:omen but, t.h_ere was .much , evidence · in . the Secretary-General 's · · 

repor-t;_ ~о show thf!!,t in many .саве~ _;10men were fqrced to , act as the .family 

bree.dwinners or to provide for .dep~ndent pщ-ents. _Moreover, as the Polish . 

repres~ntв.tive had. rightly pointed out, _t~e solut;ton of the proЫem was also 

of vital concern to men. 

Despite its shortcomings the ILQ Convention concerning Equal . Remuneration · 
. . , - . . . . . ' . 

for Men. and Wom~n Workers for ~lork of Equal. Valцe. was а .· usefUl step ;forward Ъut 
·- '.' . : . . ' ~ ' 

i t should Ье_ implemented more rapidly. On tha.t point she , agreed wi th the Polish 
- .· · ., ,· . . . . . 

reJ?resentat_i ve. The lower remuneration qf woreen worker~. was · а i'actor in the 

po.litic~ :i.n~quali ty of wo~n and for that reason the Economic_ ·and so.cial Council 

and the Commi~sion phould inc.reas~ ,their ef~orts to do awa;y with discrimination 

against women workers. 

Мrs. ROSSE_L , , (s~e~~n)_ expr~~s,ed .h~r aP.p~eciat}.on to <the Secretary--· 

General· and the non-governmental organ:!,.zatiOPB for the valuab+e··_.inf_ormation 

conta.ined i~ the . S~c;~~~~-G~~~r~;s: ~~port. She hoped ~ha~ ·the Commission 
' . . ' ~ . . . . 



E/CN.6/SR.183 
English 
Page 9 

(Иrs. Rossel_, S,reden) 

would continue to receive such informat~on in future and .that all the 

non-governmental organizations, inclнdingtbose representing the trade unions, 

would continue to co-operate with the CoJLШissio~ in tbat work. 

In considering the question of equal рау for equal work it was essential 

to know not only the number of women employed but also the type of job at 

which they were working. Women must not Ье confined to the lower-paid jobs 

or to traditionally femcle occupations. They must Ье helped to enter all 

occupations and should Ье eligiЫe for pron:otion on an еqнгl footing with men. 

Тhе trend in S,тeden was clearly in that direction. 

Another important factor was the n.umber of years the ,юman worker was 

availaЫe on the labour market and the related question of whether women 

continued to work after marriage. In Sweden women were tending to rema.in longer 

in gainful employment and the percentage of married _women in the labour force 

was increasing. Although it was still difficult for women to re-enter the 

labour market after an absence of several years, the opportunities for older 

women workers had also improved. 

The proЫem was closely related to the question of training and t?e 

willingness of employers to provide and of girls to take advantage of 

facilities to train for а skilled job. The lack of such facilities and 

failure to make use of them also affected the wage scale. 

The_ attitude of employers and workers was also important. The Swedish 

Confederation of Tr~de Unions and the Swedish Employers 1. Confederation had 

been considering the proЫem of equal рау for equal work for а number of years. 

In 1951 а sub-committee on female .labour had been set up as part of the Joint 

Committee on La.bour Market ProЫems and had submitted а report on equal рау in 

s,,edish industry. The report analysed t~e posi tion of women in industry, and 

the.ir employment and remuneration as compared with that of' male workers and 

its conclusions and recommendations had Ьеец adopted Ьу both Confederations. 

The Joint Cornmittee had found that men and women•s wages should Ье based _on the 

principle of equal wages for work of equal value, i.e . "the work performed". 

In that connexion she pointed out · tьat the corresponding phrase in the ILO 

Con.vention was ."the work to Ье perfo1:med" а wording which she preferred. In 

September 1954 the Swedish Confederation of Trade Unions had adopted а 

resolution at its represent~tive issemЫy stating that the economic.development 

in Sweden would allow some improvement in the wage-earner 1s income level in 



E/CN.6/SR'.183 
English 
Page 10 

(Мrs. Rossei, Sweden) .· 

1955 and that such improvements might Ье made without aDY general rise · in price 

levels • . · The Confederation· had also stated that special attention should ье · given 

to women 1s wages in collective bargaining for higher wages for all т,.;orkers. The 

Centra:l Organization of Salaried Employees·,. the trade union organization 

representing white collar workers, had ·aisoadopted а resolution urging that 

special attention should Ье gi ven to women 's salaries. А royal commission 

q.ppointed · in 1947 to mal:e recommendations oh tbe question of equal рау · in the 

civil service had reported in 1953 that in its vie,-r the authorities coulcl and 

should take successive measures to bring about compJ.etc application of the 

principle· of equal рау for eciual ,-iork. · Tl1at · recommendation vras designed to 

correct certain inequities -which still obtained, but which would in ·her opinion 

Ье removed in the near future. Тhе principle of equal рау for equal work J:iad 

been accepted ,by the civil service in -1925. 

Тhе trade union organizations were attempting to reduce the difference in 

the wages paid at the highest and lowest levels in pri vate industry. As а 

result of collective bargaining, aiming to impr~ve tbe wages · as well as to meet 

the increased cost of living since 1946 wages at the top levels had been 

increased Ьу approximately €о per cent whiie th~ lowest categories had ·received 

increases of about 150 per cent. Women bad thUs benefited ·ьoth · from the general 

increase in wages and from the trend to brin'g women's wages up to th~-·1evel of 

those paid to men. The 'present discreparicy between· the wage·s of inen· and women 

workers in Sweden had decreased Ьу :3 to 5 per c.ent and we.s steadily 

decreasing , but still women's wages in industry w~re only between 72 to 

83 per cent of those of men. · 

Listening to.the Haitiari representative's comments, she bad rea.J.ized . that 

it was sometimes easier t6 adopt the principle· o:f ·equal рау ·for equal work in а 

young country than · to eradicate · the long-estaЫislied practic·es of wage-fixing 

of an older nation. · Government· interference· in wage-fixing would not Ье 

welcomcd in Sweden Ьу labour or management. The 'legislation enacted· applied 

only to State employees·. · · 

Progress towards the improvement of -working conditions: for women Ъаd beei:l 

slow, partly Ъecause women were nOt suf'ficientlyactive in pressing their 

interes ts in the trade union organizations. · The memЬership of women of the 

Swed,ish Confederation of Trade Unions had'. grown fr-bm 185 ,ооо· in 1946 to 



E/CN.6/SR.183 
English 
Page 11 

(Mrs .• Rёssel, sweden) 

approximately 275,000 in 1954. Approximately 20 per cent of the members 

.теrе нomen. The membership of women of the Central Organization of Salaried 

Er.,ployees had grovтn during the same period from 68,ООО to 120,000 women workers 

forming approximately one third of the membership. Although efforts were being 

rnade to increase women 1 s participation· in the trade unions, there were few 

woп:en members of union executive boards or the bargaining committees even in 

unions where ,юmen members predominated. ·тье secretary for women 's affairs 

of the Swedish Confede~ation of Тrade Unions had attributed the delay in the 

impleп:entation of equal рау for equal work in part to the scarcity of women 

delegates at trade union conferences on collective bargaining and at v1age 

negotiations. Tlшt was an important fielfi where ,;,юmen could directly influence 

the wages t:tnd working condi tions of ,юmen workers. 

The question of equal рау for equal work would continu.e to Ье an important 

issue in the, negotiation of wage contracts. In Sweden both labour and 

management realized that it ,-tas not merely а matter of raising wage scales but 

also of creating opportuni ties for vocational training adapted to vтomen 's 

aЫlities and interests. That in turn would еnаЫе women to secure better jobs 

with wider prospects of promotion. Research had shown that absenteeism, а 

crucial issue in all negotiations for equal рау, tended to decrease as women 

,,ere given higher рау and jobs with more responsiЫlity. Тоо little information 

,,as as yet availaЫe on tl1ose questions to permit any far-reaching conclusions. 

Accordingly, the Swedish delegation was submitting for the Commission's 

consideration а draft reso_lution on equal рау for equal work (E/CN .6/L.160) 

designed to elicit further information on methods found useful in various 

countries ~or the promotion of equality of remuneration for men and women workers 

and on the present position in various countries. 

l-1rs. CHAИORRO ALAИAN (Argentina) said that i t was sometimes more 

difficult to obtain economic rights for ,юmen than other rights . because 

Governments were reluctant to accept the immediate responsiЫlities involved in 

the adoption of the pri nciple of eq_ual рау for equal \Юrk. Ho~.тever, progress 

,-:as being made, thanks to the constructive efforts of the United Nations and 

other organizations, as well as Governments. The question of equal рау was 

closely connected with the items on economic and educational opportunities for 

women, and should not Ье considered separa.tely. 



E/CN.6/SR.183 
English 
Page 12 

(Мrs. Chamo1·ro Alaman, Argentina) 

In Argentina, social legislation was progressive and the principle of equal 

рау for equal i-юrl{: was ilot ~nly ·recognized, but implemented. The Constitution 

safeguarded the rights of all workers,without ,distinction of sex, Ьу 
providing for а fair remt1neration of their work. ТЬе principle was implemented 

in collective e.greements, · i n ,-тhich . wag.es were fixed for the kind of_ work, 

without reference to ·the sex o.f the workers. _Some low-sv.lary posts were occupied 

entirely Ьу women, but that was due to the type of work; reen would Ье paid the 
, 

same salaries if they took such posts. Argentine women ho.d_opportunities for 

vocational training and wer·e · acti ve in the trade unions. Furthermore, the 

Government encouraged trade union activit1es and co-operation beti-reen employers 

and employ·ees \>Titli а view t 'o raising · the economic level of the country ~d 

improving the condi tions of all workers • Women were thus аЫе to contribute ·. 

to the well-being both of their families and of tbe communi ty·. 

~ TSENG '(China) said that although the principle of _equal_ рау for 

equal work was recognized in СЫ~а, it was not applied equally to all categories 

of workers. In а first category, wl1ich included members of ~he liberal 

professi ons, and representatives in the legislative and national assemьiies, 

25 per cent of whom were wo~en, women were paid the same salaries as men and 
' . : ~ . 

also bad access to the highest posts. А second category of workers, which 

included nearly half of all women workers, were mainly employed in industry, 

agriculture, trade and communications. They were pe.'id the same wages as men; 

they had fewer opportunities for promotion, The same was true of the third 

category, government employees, where very few wcmen reached policy-making 

positions. On the other hand, women enjoyed certain privileges. 

Mrs. NOVIKOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist RepuЫic) said that 

consideration should Ье given to what had already been done in tbe field of 

equal рау :for equa.l work, a.nd recalled that at its eighth ·session, the Commission 

had adopted а resolution urging Sta.tes to take legislative and other action to 

estaЫis·ь and-carry into effect the :i;:irincip~e of equal рау for equal work and 

to encourage the, acti vities of the цon-governmental organi zations to that evd. 

ТЬе Economic and Social Council had adopted tbe same resolution, with some 



E/CN.6/SR.183 
English 
Page 13 

(Мrs. Novikova, Byelorussian SSR) 

a~endments, at its eighteenth session. The International Labour Organisation 

had drawn up the Convention concerning Equal Remuneration for Men and Women 

Horkers for Hork of Eqпal Value. In spi te of some sl10rtcomings, that was а step 

for,;ard. 

Recommendations and appeals l1ad been made to Governments, but they had hэ.d 

little effect. The United Sta~es representative had been аЫе to mention only 

thirtee~ states in which equal рау for equal work was an accepted principle. In 

the United Kingdom, woп:en civil servants were still paid less than men. Even 

if the ne,; progra:mme announ~ed in January 1955 were implemented over the next 

seven years, British women civil servants would not Ье on а footing of equality 

with п:еn until 1962. In industry, they ,юuld have even longer to wait. The 

position was similar in the Netherlands, Nevт Zealand and Australia, and even 

worse in the Non-Self-Governing and Trust Terri tories, vтhere women were employed 

to do the hardest work at lower wages than men. 

Тhе Commission should consider what action to take in view of the 

indifference of Governments to its recoпnnendations. It must realize that 

equality in other fields could only Ье achieved if economic equality was an 

accepted fact. It should therefore adopt а strongly-worded resolution stressing 

the necessity for implementation of the reco:mmendations already made. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 




